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What is the  
American Community Survey? 
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ACS Basics 
• Is an ongoing monthly survey sent to 3.5 

million addresses per year to produce 
detailed population and housing 
 

• Is designed to produce critical information 
on small areas and small population groups 
previously collected on the decennial long 
form 
 

• Annually release data for 1-year and 5-year 
periods  

 
• Covers 35 topics and supports over 300 

known Federal Government uses 
 

• Over 11 billion estimates for over 35,000 
communities 
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How is the ACS different from a census? 

ACS Decennial 
Census 

purpose Sample estimates Official counts 

produces Population characteristics Population totals 

new data every Year 10 years 

data reflect Period of time Point in time 
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ACS Data Collection Process 

Online Mail Telephone Personal 
Visit 

Self-Response Modes Non-Response Modes 
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ACS Content 
Social 

Economic 

Housing 

Demographic 

Social 
Education 
Marital Status 
Fertility 
Veterans 
Disability 
Citizenship 
Language 
Migration 

Employment Status 
Income 
Commuting 
Occupation & Industry 
Health Insurance 
Class of Worker 
 

Economic 
Tenure (Own/Rent) 
Occupancy & Structure 
Home Value 
Costs (Mortgage, Taxes, Insurance) 
Utilities 
Plumbing/Kitchen Facilities 

Housing 

Sex 
Age 
Race 
Hispanic Origin 
Relationship 

Demographic 
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Availability of ACS Data Products 

Estimated 
Population of 
Geographic Area 

1-Year 
Estimates 

3-Year 
Estimates* 

5-Year 
Estimates 

65,000 or more X X X 

20,000 to 64,999 X X 

Less than 20,000 X 

Planned  
Release Date 

September 
2015 N/A December 

2015 
* 3-Year discontinued beginning with data released in 2015 
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Selected Census  
Geographic Concepts—Legal Areas 

• Nation 
• States 
• Counties 
• Incorporated Places 
• Minor Civil Divisions 
• Congressional Districts 
• School Districts 
• Zip Code Tabulation Areas 

(ZCTAs) 
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Selected Census  
Geographic Concepts—Statistical Areas 

• Regions 
• Divisions 
• Census Designated Places 
• Census County Divisions 
• Public Use Microdata Areas 

(PUMA) 
• Census Tracts 
• Block Groups 
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ACS for Business 
Why should small business care about the ACS? 
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ACS for Business 
ACS data can be a critical component of the 
information that businesses need to inform strategic 
decision-making. 
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Identify potential markets/customers 

Meet customer needs 

Manage the business effectively 



ACS for Business 

• Businesses use ACS data to help grow and 
expand their business. Uses include:  
 Market/site evaluation 
 Customer segmentation 
 Targeting advertising or promotional opportunities 
 Enhancements to their own products/services 

 
• Small businesses need market level data for 

very small areas, and ACS is the most 
authoritative source of small area data 
available. 
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Building a Business 
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When deciding to create a new 
business or expand an existing 
one, you can use the ACS to 
examine potential locations. 

Demographic characteristics (age, gender, family structure) 

Home size, age, and amenities (computer/Internet use) 

Social characteristics (singles, home buyers, retirees, etc.) 



Building a Business 
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ACS data is an integral part of 
incorporating demographic 
analysis into a business’ 
marketing strategy. 

Age and Gender 

Families with Children 

Language spoken at home 



Building a Business 
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Businesses can use ACS data to 
analyze and improve how they are 
running their business. 

Labor force status (Employed/Unemployed, Full/Part Time) 

Income and earnings (By Occupation and Industry)  

Educational attainment (Including Field of Degree) 



ACS for Business 
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Accurate 

Comprehensive 

Timely 

Trusted 

Detailed 

Comparable 

And the data is available for  

The ACS is crucial to businesses because: 



How to Access Information & Data 

• ACS Website 
• QuickFacts 
• EasyStats & My Congressional District 
• Census Explorer 
• American FactFinder 
• DataFerrett 
• Application Programming Interface (API) 
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ACS Main Page 

census.gov/acs 
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QuickFacts 

When to use:  
Find a fact fast. View selected 

estimates about social, 
economic, and housing 

characteristics for all states 
and counties, and for cities 

with more than 5,000 people. 
 

census.gov/quickfacts 
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http://quickfacts.census.gov/


Easy Stats 
 

When to use:  
View selected tables 
about finances, jobs, 
housing, people, and 

education states, 
counties, and cities. 

 
census.gov/easystats/ 
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http://www.census.gov/easystats/


Census Explorer 

When to use:  
Explore selected estimates 
about people, education, 

income, and commuting in 
an interactive map to 

visualize how statistics 
change over time and 
across geographies. 

 
census.gov/censusexplorer 
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http://quickfacts.census.gov/


American FactFinder 

When to use:  
Search all ACS data for 
all geographies down to 

the block group level  
 

factfinder.census.gov  
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http://factfinder.census.gov/


DataFerrett 
When to use: 

Discover and analyze 
regularly updated data 

on people, housing, 
jobs, economics, health, 

education, and 
government to create 

dynamic tables, graphs, 
and maps for innovative 
websites and reports. 

 
dataferrett.census.gov 
 
 

http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/technical-
documentation/pums/dataferrett.html 
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Application Programming 
Interface (API) 

census.gov/developers 
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Continue the Conversation 
         @uscensusbureau       
 #ACSdata 
  
 facebook.com/uscensusbureau 
 
 
 @uscensusbureau 

 
 
 
Source us: 
“U.S. Census Bureau’s American Community Survey” 
 
YYYY-YYYY American Community Survey 1/3/5-year estimates/statistics/data release 
 2013 American Community Survey 1-year estimates, 
 2009-2013 American Community Survey 5-year data release) 
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Contact Information 
 

Visit the ACS/PRCS website: 
census.gov/acs 

 
Contact by telephone: 

1-800-923-8282 
 

Submit a question: 
https://ask.census.gov 

 
Email updates: 

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ 
USCENSUS/subscriber/new 
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